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Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>
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From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 4:06 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your insured: SLJ3995P- Acc on 03/12/2017 (Letter of demand); our ref: 28.4/12.17/SHA3904Y TL

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Our Ref: 28.4/12.17/SHA3904Y TL

Dear sirs

We refer to the above matter in which you were the insurer of motor vehicle Registration No: SLJ3995P.

From the circumstances of the accident, we are of the opinion that the accident arose as a result of your insured’s negligent driving.
Our loss in this connection comprises the following:

1. Total loss value - $10,176.23

2. 30 days’ loss of rental @ $129.28 per day - $$3,878.40

2. 30 days'’ loss of earnings for hirer @ $80.00 per day -S$2,400

Total: S$16,454.63

Enclosed are all the relevant documents for your attention.

We would also like to inform you that Mr Koh Teng Yaw was the registered hirer of motor vehicle SHA3904Y at the material time of the
you for his losses arising from the accident.

Kindly let us have your settlement of our claim within the next two weeks from the date of this email.

Thank you.

Regards

Doris Lim

Fleet Safety Department
ComfortDelGro Taxi

DID: 6550 8606/ Hotline: 6550 8768

#ComfortUnited, Together We Can Overcome
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LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

(NAF / PAF)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING i40 SHA3904Y , SLI3995P , FBH5522L ON 03-Dec-17 05:25
ALONG LORONG 3 GEYLANG RD UNCTION OF SIMS RD
I/We KOH TENG YAW (Hirer) NRIC No.: SXXXX870J
and/or (Relief) NRIC No.: SXXXX870]

Taxi Number SHA3904Y
hereby authorise ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of earning
(Pending successful recovery), loss of rental,medical fee and legal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlement or compensation amount in respect of my/our claim
against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims).

3. To sign Discharge Voucher on my/our behalf.

4. To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque
shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's instruction and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd".

Date 30-Apr-2021

Name of Hirer KOH TENG YAW

Hirer NRIC SXXXX870J] Signature :
|

Address 84A LORONG 2 TOA PAYOH #08-311
| 311084

Contact No. 96672791

file:///C:/Users/demmva06/AppData/Local/Temp/UKXUGOMD.htm 30/04/2021



RELEASE

Claim No: 6575447979SG Policy No: 0999995008

I/We, SHA 3904Y — COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, hereby agree to accept the sum of (
SINGAPORE DOLLARS FIFTEEN THOUSAND ONLY) ($15,000.00) to be paid to (COMFORT
TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD) in full and final scttlement of all claims, costs and disbursement arising from
personal injury or loss of or damage to property sustained by me/us as a result of an accident involving SHA 3904Y
and SLJ 3995P on 03/12/2017 along LORONG 3 GEYLANG RD JUNCTION OF SIMS RD and I/we agree that
the said sum is paid with a denial of liability on the part of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. being the insurer,
insured and the driver of vehicle No SLJ 3995P respectively, (or any other person or persons) in respect of said loss
and for damage whether now or hereafter to become manifest, and is accepted by me/us to the intent that the said AIG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. and all other persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all
claims of every nature and kind whatsoever which I/we now or hereafter may have arising out of or connected with or
traceable to the said accident. I/We further state that the foregoing release has been carefully read by me/us or has
been read to me/us and I/we know the contents thereof and have signed the same as my/our own free and voluntary act
and have not been influenced in making this settlement by any representation of the party or parties released. I/'We also
declare that I am/we are the person/persons entitled to receive the above compensation and hereby undertake to
indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. against any claim made or which may be made in respect of this

compensation.

“This Release does not bind the insured and insured driver of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. and is not to
be construed as an admission of liability on their part and shall not be used as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them.”

Dated this 03 day of MAY 2_021

WITNESSM CLAIMANT
d -\ Signature:

Signature:
LY
Name : ) ( Meo.(\ s Name : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION
Sqqdﬂ PTE LTD
Address : Dlo LoV Mot Address : 333 Lin WI'MI{L Dl S(X ?X'«}H’) ‘

NRIC No: Sk o1

Without Prejudice
to our driver's Injury Claim



Our Ref:  CT17120077

comrort

| g

Date: 25 November 2020

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON 03/12/2017 @ 05:25hrs

ALONG LORONG 3 GEYLANG RD UNCTION OF SIMS RD
INVOLVING SLJ3995P, FBH5522L

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHA3904Y (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to KOH TENG YAW IC NO
SXXXX870J a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the
time of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $129.28 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully
Philip Chia

Manager, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +65 6453 3183



Land Transport ./ Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575701
Tel: 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) Fax: (65) 6553 5329

Ourref 1412170601N053089855
14 Dec 2017

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE

GAS BUILDING

SINGAPORE 575717

b

Dear MR YEE HON WAI
DE-REGISTRATION STATUS OF VEHICLE SHA3904Y

The above-mentioned vehicle was de-registered on 14 Dec 2017. If the vehicle has yet to be
disposed of, you should by no later than 14 Mar 2018, scrap it (including the engine and chassis) at an
Appointed Scrapyard or submit to LTA, valid documentary proof that the vehicle has been
permanently exported out of Singapore. Otherwise, it constitutes an offence under the Road Traffic
Act and you may be prosecuted in Court,

2. We have granted the following rebate(s), where applicable, to you. You may use the rebate(s)
if there are no outstanding matters with the vehicle, e.g. no road tax arrears, submitted valid
documentary proof that the vehicle has been permanently exported out of Singapore to LTA etc.

PARF Rebate Amount : $9,609.00
PARF Rebate Reference No. @ 18350340QP0000
Expiry Date of PARF Rebate  : 13 Dec 2018

COE Rebate Amount : $33,683.00
COE Rehate Reference No. : 1835034QC0000
Expiry Date of COE Rebate : 13 Dec 2018

3. The PARF rebate may only be used to offset the Additional Registration Fee (ARF),
Registration Fee (RF), Quota Premium (QP) and Used Car Surcharge, where applicable, of a motor
car to be registered in your name. The COE rebate may be used to offset the ARF, RF, QP and Used
Car Surcharge, where applicable, of any motor vehicle to be registered in your name. The COE rebate
can also be used to offset the Prevailing Quota Premium (PQP) payable for revalidating the COE of a
vehicle that is currently registered in your name. You may also transfer the PARF/COE rebate(s)
together or separately to a third party. A fee of $10.00 is payable for each transfer.

4, Alternatively, you may apply to encash the PARF/COE rebate(s) rebate before the expiry of
the rebate. You can download the application form (Form FR0O2) for encashment of the rebate(s) from
http://www.onemotoring.com.sg and mail the completed Form FRO2 to LTA, 10 Sin Ming Drive,
Singapore 575701, Attn: VRL Service Operations Division, at least 2 weeks before the expiry date of
your PARF/COE rebate(s). For your convenience, you may also login to e-
Services@ONE.MOTORING (Vehicle Hub > Update Owner Particulars) using your NRIC
number/FIN and SingPass or User ID/Password or EASY (for firm and organisation) to register your
Refund Bank Account for GIRO refund BEFORE applying online for the encashment (Ownership >
PARF/COE Rebate > Apply to encash rebate).

5. Any unused portion of the road tax will be refunded to you automatically.



4/23/2021 Merimen e-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SHA3904Y (6575447979SG)
[SLJ3995P]
TP
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Dec 3 2017 5:00AM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 20/04/2021 11:15 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$15196.07) - SHA3904Y - Claim Handler: Tee, Chee-Wah

Approved:15196.07.
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